

# Seeking Consensus

Thierry Ernst, Nicolas Montavont,  
Ryuji Wakikawa, ChanWah Ng,  
Koojana Kuladinithi

<http://www.nautilus6.org/ietf>

63<sup>th</sup> IETF – Paris, France

5<sup>th</sup> August 2005

# Questions

- Next slides: questions which were asked to the attendees
- Q1 to Q6 are original questions
- Q bis are new questions proposed during the BOF

# Question 1

- Do you think that allowing the simultaneous use of interfaces is an important problem to solve ?
- Show of hands:
  - Yes: almost all in the room
  - No: 0

# Question 2

- Is any of the MIP6/NEMO-specific issues important to solve ?
- Show of hands:
  - Yes: 30+
  - No: 0

# Question 3

- Should we work on solutions for these issues?
- Show of hands:
  - Yes: 50+
  - No: 0

# Question 3 bis

- Should we work on a problem statement ?
- Show of hands:
  - Yes: 30
  - No: 0

# Question 4

- How many people are willing to work on the solutions ?
- Show of hands:
  - Yes: 25
  - No: 0

# Question 5

- Do you think a new WG is justified to work on these issues ?
- Show of hands:
  - Yes: 25
  - No: 11



# Question 6 bis

- Original Q6, not asked, because not appropriate given issues raised during the BOF:
  - Do you think we should form a new WG based on the proposed charter?
- Do you think you clearly understand the proposed charter ?
- Show of hands:
  - Yes: 8
  - No: 15-20

# Question 7 bis

- Shall we charter a group to address NEMO/MIP6 specific issues and standarize some solutions OR shall we charter a more global group to look at the conceptual level in mobility and multihoming ?
  - Should we work on:
    - Multiple Care-of Addresses
      - Yes: 50
      - No: 0
    - Multiple Home Addresses
      - Yes: 12
      - No: 12